RELIEF SOUGHT

1. Declaratory relief deeming individual mandate H. R. 3590 “Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act" (PPACA) to be discriminating and
violating of the Equal Protection clause of the 14" Amendment, Due
Process clause of the 5" Amendment and Free Exercise of Religion and
Establishment clause of the First Amendment of the U.S. Constitution and
therefore unconstitutional.

2. Declaratory relief deeming the Healthacare tax to be violative of the
Establishment clause and unconstitutional.

3. Certification of Taitz as a representative of a class of 306 million US citizens,
who are Christians or Jews, whose constitutional rights of equal protection
under the law and free exercise of religion under the First Amendment and
separation of State and Church under the Establishment Clause have been
egregiously violated by the heavy taxation imposed by the H.R. 3590 PPACA
(Obamacare), while 7 million Muslims, US citizens were exempted from
such taxation

4. Stay of taxation of citizens under H.R. 3590 PPACA, whose religion does not
give them an exemption based on individual’s status as a member of an

exempt religious sect or division.
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5. Stay of any and all collection of taxes and penalties by the IRS in relation
to failure by Taitz or any other individual who is a Christian or a Jew or
member of any other religion, who does not fall under the exemption of
religious sect or division under Section 1411 5(A)(5)(A) which grants
Muslims an exemption from paying the Healthcare tax.

6. PERMANENT INJUNCTION preventing taxation of Taitz, as well as other US
citizens, who are Christians or Jews, who were made to pay heavy
Healthcare tax under H. R. 3590" Patient Protection and Affordable Care
Act" (PPACA) , in order to subsidize healthcare of Muslims, who were
exempted under 1411 (5)(A) and an exempt religious sect or division.

7. Declaratory relief deeming taxation of Taitz and others similarly situated
U.S. citizens under the new H.R.3590 tax to be unconstitutional, as H.R.
3590 was signed into law by a foreign national Barack Obama aka Barry
Soetoro, aka Barry Soebarkah, who usurped the position of the US
President by fraud and while using forged and fraudulently obtained
identification papers, and while never being eligible for the position of the
U.S. President.

8. Declaratory relief deeming that defendants (aside from defendant Sebelius)
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acted in a racketeering fashion and acted in concert in committing elections
fraud and allowing usurpation of the US Presidency by a foreign national
Barack Hussein Obama, aka Barry Obama, aka Barry Soetoro, aka Barack
Obama Soebarkah, using forged and fraudulently obtained identification
records, and allowing him to unlawfully sign bills and executive orders,
including ObamaTax, aka H.R. 3590.

9. Treble damages in RICO to cover financial damages, as well as damages
suffered as a result of defamation, slander, harassment and persecutions of
Taitz, who blew the whistle on Obama and other Defendants.

10. Court costs, attorneys’ fees and any and all relief that the court will find to

be just and proper.

-

o

-

]/

Respectfully submitted
Dr. Orly Taitz, ESQ
07.02.2012

Dr. Orly Taitz, ESQ
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Exhibits

1. Affidavit of Sheriff Joseph M. Arpaio of Maricopa County, Arizona, stating
that Barack Obama’s alleged Birth certificate, Selective service Certificate
and Social Security number represent forgeries.

2. Affidavit of expert Douglas Vogt attesting to the fact that Obama’s birth
certificate represent a forgery.

3. Affidavit of Felicito Papa attests to the fact that the alleged birth certificate
of Obama is a computer generated forgery.

4. Affidavit of assistant registrar of the state of Hawaii Timothy Adams,
attesting to the fact that there is no birth certificate for Obama in any
hospital in Honolulu, Hawaii.

5. Affidavit of Adobe lllustrator expert Felicito Papa attesting to the fact that
Barack Obama posted his full Connecticut Social security number-Q##88-
4425 on white House.gov with his 2009 tax returns and posted on April 15,
2010.

6. Affidavit of John Sampson, Senior Deportation officer of the department of

homeland security, attesting to the fact that there was no legitimate reason
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for assigning a Connecticut Social security number to Barack Obama,
resident of Hawaii.

7. Affidavit of Linda Jordan and attached e-verify attesting to the fact that
Connecticut Social Security number=B&2=88-4425 issued to Obama was not
assigned to Obama.

8. SSNVS (Social security verification systems) printout attesting to the fact
that Connecticut social security number £Z35888-4425 used by Obama was
never issued to Obama

9. Affidavit of typesetting expert Paul Irey attests to the fact that Obama's
alleged long form is a forgery, as bits and pieces of the "certificate" were
cut and pasted from different documents, as letters show different fonts
and sizes

10. Certification of Nomination of Al Gore issued by Democratic Party of
Hawaii to the Elections Division in the State of Hawaii in 2000.

11. Certification of Nomination of John Kerry issued by Democratic Party of
Hawaii to the Elections Division in the State of Hawaii in 2004.

12. Certificate of Nomination of Barack Obama issued by Democratic Party of

Hawaii to the Elections Division in the State of Hawaii in 2008.
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13. Certificate of Nomination of John Kerry by Democratic National Committee
sent to the State of Hawaii in 2004.

14. Certificate of Nomination for Barack Obama by Democratic National
Committee in 2008 sent to 49 states.

15. Certificate of Nomination for Barack Obama by Democratic National
Committee sent to the Office of Elections of the State of Hawaii in 2008
(with edited wording).

16. School registration #203 for Barack Obama from Assissi school in Jakarta
Indonesia and showing Obama using his step father’s last name Soetoro as
his legal name, as well as listing his citizenship as Indonesian and his
religion Islam

17. Affidavit of Chris Strunk, authenticating passport records of Barack
Obama’s mother, Ann Dunham, received by him under the FOIA request
from the Department of State and showing Obama’s legal name in his

mother’s passport records to be Barack Obama Soebarkah.
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Exhibit 1

Affidavit of Sheriff Joseph M. Arpaio

of Maricopa county, Arizona



State of Arizona )

County of Maricopa )

1]

AFFIDANVIET

L. the undersigned. bemg first duly sworn. do hereby state under oath and under
penalty of perjury that the facts are true:

L.

I

Lad

tn

I am over the age of I8 and am a resident of Arizona.  The information contained
in this affidavit 1s based upon my own personal knowledge and. if called as a
witness, could testifv competently thereto. | am the duly elected Shertdf of
Maricopa County. Arizona. and 1 have been a law enforcement officer and official.
in both state and federal government. for 31 vears.

n August of last yvear. a group of citizens from the Surprise Arizona Tea Party
organization met with me in my office and presented a petition signed by
approximately 250 residents of Maricopa County. asking if' | would mvestigate the
controversy surrounding Presidenmt Barrack Obama’s birth certificate authenticity
and his ehigibility to serve as the President of the United States.

This group expressed its concern that. up until that point. no law enforcement
agency in the country had ever gone on record indicating that they had cither
looked into this or that they were willing to do so. citing lack of resources and

jurisdictional challenges.

The Maricopa County Sherift™s Oftice is in a rather unigue posttion. Under the
Arizona Constitution and Arizona Revised Statutes, as the elected Sherniff of
Maricopa County. [ have the authority to request the aid of the volunteer posse.
located in the county. to assist me in the execution of my duties.  Having
organized a volunteer posse of approximately 3,000 members, [L as the Shenft of
the Maricopa County Sherift™s Office. can authorize an investization go forward to
answer these questions at virtually no expense o the tax payer.

The Cold Case posse agreed to undertake the investigation requested by the 250
citizens of Maricopa County. This posse consists of former police officers and
attornevs who have worked investigating the controversy surrounding Barack
Obama. The imvestigation mainly focused on the electronic document that was
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Executed this | [ day of June. 2011, 1n )
Maricopa County. Arizona. l
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presented as President Obama’s long torm birth certificate o the American people
and to cuizens of Maricopa County by the White House on April 27, 2011,

The investigation led 0 a closer examination of the procedures regarding the
registration of births at the Hawait Department of Health and various statements
made by Hawail government officials regarding the Obama birth controversy over
the last five vears,

Upon close examination of the evidence, 1t is my belief that forgery and fraud was
likely committed in key identity documents including President Obama’s long-
form birth certificate. his Selective Service Registration card. and his Social
Security number,

My mvestigators and 1 believe that President Obama’s long-form birth certificate
is a computer-generated document. was manufactured electronically. and that it
did not originate in a paper format. as claimed by the White House.  Most
importantly, the “registrar’s stamp™ in the computer generated document released
by the White House and posted on the White House website. may have been
imported from another unknown source document. The effect of the stamp not
being placed on the document pursuant to state and federal faws means that there
is probable cause that the document is a forgery. and therefore. it cannot be used
as a verification. legal or otherwise. of the date. place or circumstances ol Barack
Obama’s birth.

The Cold Case Posse law enforcement investigation into Barack Obama’s birth
certificate and his cligibility to be president is on-gomng. The on-going nature of
the investigation is due to additional information that has come to light since we
held the press conference in March, 2012, As soon as that information has been
properly verified by the Cold Case Posse, I will release that information to the
public.
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Exhibit 2

Affidavit of Douglas Vogt

scanning and copying machines expert



THEREPOSITORY ™
ARCHIVE INDEX SYSTEMS, INC.

PRODUCT%ESEOIE:LERS ?gc IMAGING TECHNOLOGIES TO EXPAND MAN'S KNOWLEDGE WEB PAGES
DOCUMEN ANNERS ivei
el rionn o P.0. Box 40135 www.archiveindex.com
www.wholesalecheckscanners.com
CHECK SCANNERS BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON 98015
WEB-BASED DOCUMENT IMAGING SOFTWARE (425) 643.1131; FAX (240) 384-7297
SCANNING SOFTWARE For response to this letter: ichold @ come:

May 10, 2011
Affidavit

I, Douglas B. Vogt, am over 18 years old, do not suffer from any mental impairment, have personal
knowledge in the following and attest under penalty of perjury that I have knowledge and expertise
in documents, imaging, scanners and document imaging programs. Based on my knowledge and
expertise the following is true and correct

My Credentials
I have a unique background for analyzing this document. I owned a typesetting company for 11

years so I know type and form design very well. I currently own Archive Index Systems since 1993,
which sells all types of document scanners worldwide and also developed document imaging
software (TheRepository). 1 know how the scanners work. I have also sold other document imaging
programs, such as Laser Fiche, Liberty and Alchemy. I have sold and installed document imaging
systems in city and county governments, so [ know their procedures with imaging systems and
everything about the design of such programs. This will be important in understanding what has
happened with Obama’s Certificate of Live Birth.

i on mawns CERTIFICATE OF LIVE BIRTH  SSvagrins 2 noactn
vl © coggy 61 10611

el

| PO Ry
i e ma'ﬂ!h'- CERTTFIES TRAT 3 ST TS TR
INAL ASCORD O% FILE {N TWE AESEARH PisTs
ALY TraTE . - AN STRTISTICE OFyICE

Plewetor of Seslih - m“"-“

Figure 1. Tiff image of the Obama's Certificate of Live Figure 2. Another Persons microfilmed Certificate of Live
Birth dated August 8, 1961, presented on TV 4/27/2011. Birth dated August 11, 1961.

What | Discovered about Obama’s Certificate of Live Birth and why it is a Forgery. .
What the Obama administration released is a PDF image that they are trying to pass off as a

Certificate Live Birth Long Form printed on green security paper by the County Health Department.
The form is a created forgery for the following reasons.



1. Curved and non-curved type. The image we are looking at was scanned in grayscale and some
part in binary which cannot be on the same image. The reason | know this is because of the
shadowing along the gutter (left-hand side). It also means that the county employees who did the
original scanning of all the forms, did not take the individual pages out of the post binders. The
result is that all the pages in that book display a parallax distorted image of the lines and type. They
curve and drop down to the left. If you look at line 2 (Figure 3) on the form that says Sex you will
notice the letters drop down one pixel but the typed word Male does not. Also notice the line Jjust
below Male drops down 3 pixels.

- Sex
Male

~ Place of Bi

Figure 3. Line 2 of the form. Baseline differences.

The second incident of this parallax problem is seen in line 6c Name of Hospital or Institution
(Figure 4). The word Name drops down 2 pixels, but the typed hospital name, Kapiolani, does not
drop down at all. And again the line just below drops down 2 pixels, but not the name Kapiolani.

“Bc. Mame of Hoepital
Kapiolani

“7a. Usual Residenee o

Figure 4. Line 6¢ at 500%. The typewriter name of the hospital does not drop down 2 pixels.

The conclusion you must come to is that the typed in form was superimposed over an existing
original Certificate of Live Birth form from the county. In fact, since I found some of the form
headings scanned in as binary and grayscale, the form itself is a composite but the person who
created it did not flattened the image of the blank form and save it as one file before they started
placing the typewriter text on the composite form. The individual(s) who perpetrated this forgery
could not evidently find a blank form in the clerks imaging database, so they were forced to clean up
existing forms and overlay the typewriter type we see here. The forger was also looking for
certificates with the correct stamped dates and that is why I think they used more than one original
form. At first I wondered why the forger didn’t just typeset the entire form from scratch and overlay
the type and not have to worry about the parallax problem. Then I remembered that in the early
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1960s there was no phototypesetting and this form was set in hot metal from a linotype machine.
The type design is Times Roman but they could never replicate the exact design. They were stuck
having to use existing forms that were scanned in using binary and grayscale.

2. There is a white haloing around all the type on the form. Figure 5 is an example of this. This
effect should not appear on a scanned grayscale image. Figure 6 is a grayscale image scanned in at
240 dpi. You will notice that there is no haloing effect around the type and also the security pattern
is seen through the type. Figure 7 is a color image where you can clearly see the security green color
through the type and no haloing. Figure 8 shows a Black and White (binary) image of the same type.
The important thing to remember is that you cannot have grayscale and binary on the same scan
unless the image is a composite. That means that different components of the whole image are made
up of smaller parts. Figure 9 is an enlarged version of Figure 6 showing what grayscale letters
should look like compared to binary.

Name (Type or}rinl)

" 13. This Birth

_|singte[F 1win (] Tripter[]

Figure 5. Obama’s form Figure 6. Grayscale.  Figure 7. Color image.

- — -

URN, NO RECEIPT NECESSAR

W Fal s 5 H, R el 3
SECURITY PACII vielilul A X
Ventura & Sepulvei |
15165 Ventura Bou d A4 v N\ Jonend
“Sherman Oaks, Ca Y I VEL

Figure 8. Binary image. Figure 9. An enlarged version of Figure 6 showing grayscale type.

3. The Obama Certificate is loaded with both binary and grayscale letters which is just another
smoking gun that this form is a forgery. It appears the lines and some of the boxes were scanned
using grayscale, but only some of the form headings were grayscale and sometimes it is only some
letters. Figure 10 and Figure 4 give one example. You will notice that the H and, a/, in Hospital, / in
Institution, (If and again the h and / in hospital were grayscale images, but the rest of the line is
binary. The typewriter line below was scanned in as a binary image. | can also tell you for certainty
that the form type was scanned in at a lower resolution (<200 dpi). This is because of the size of the
pixels on the letters were such that the openings on the a and s on the first line are not visible and

filled in.

Hoepitzl or Institution {7 not in hospitsal ¢

ylani Maternity & Gyneco

Figure 10. showing a mixture of grayscale and binary type on the same line.
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Anothe_r example is found in form box 1la, his name BARACK. For some reason the “R” is a
grayscale image and the rest is binary (Figure 11). That means the “R” was originally on the form
and the rest was not until it was added.

BAZACK

Figure 11. Another example of grayscale and binary on the same line.

Another example is the Certificate number itself (Figure 12). The last “1” on the form is a
grayscale image but the rest of the numbers are not. This is Just another example of a cut and past
Job. It also means we do not know what the real Certificate number is if there even is one. There are
other form boxes that display the same feature, boxes: Sb, 7e, 11, 13, 16, 18a.

ARTMENT OF HEALT

61 10641

Figure 12. The last “1” is grayscale, but the rest are binary.

4. The Sequential Number is a fraud. I would like you to refer back to Figures I and 2. You will
notice that Barack Obama was supposed to have been born on Friday at 7:24 p-m. August 4, 1961
and the local registrar accepted it on Tuesday August 8, 1961 and hand stamped the Certificate
number “61 10641.” Then notice that the other Certificate of Susan E. Nordyke was born on
Saturday at 2:12 p.m. August 5, 1961 and another registrar date stamped it on August 11, but her
Certificate number is “61 10637.” Keep in mind there would be only one bates stamp machine in the
office so the numbers would all be unique. There cannot be any duplicates so every Certificate has a
unique serial number. Obama’s Certificate would have most likely been mailed on the following
Monday, the 7" and received by the Clerk Tuesday the 8. Susan Nordyke’s Certificate looks like it
was mailed sometime earlier that week and not accepted until the 11™ but she has a Certificate 4
numbers less than Obama’s. It is impossible to have Obama’s Certificate number to be four numbers
higher than a Certificate that came in 3 days later.

The facts 1 have shown you in #3 and 4 tell me several things about how this forgery was
assembled. 1. Some person(s) in the Health Department, who had access to the document imaging
program, search the database for someone close to the actual birth date of Obama and found
someone near the 4" of August. They may have crossed referenced the death database to find
someone who had died and had a birth date close to Obama’s. If you remember, the Federal
Government wanted the States to cross reference the birth and death databases so the database would
have that information. 2. The date stamps have two different colors and sizes (see #5 below) which
indicates that both dates came from different Certificates. 3. More than one person is involved in the
Hawaii Department of Health to assemble the different components that were used, do the database
searches to find the right Certificates to create President Obama’s fraudulent Certificate of Live
Birth and finally sign the fraudulent certificate. 1 believe that after all the components were



assembled they were then given to a graphic artist to actually assemble the whole thing and create
the finished forgery. In short this was a conspiracy to defraud the United States.

5. Two different colors and font sizes in Form box 22 and 20 Date Accepted by Reg. General.
What is very revealing about this box and date entry is there are two different colors on both lines.
Both lines were scanned using binary mode, but I see two different colors (Figure 13). What 1 think
this is showing us is that the person who put this fraud together was looking for a form that had the
right date namely “August 8 19 1.” As you can see the only things that are printed in dark green
(R=71, G=92, B=73) are “Date A” and “AUG -8 6.” The rest of the type is in black. This tells me
that the forger was working in color mode. Finally the Font size of the rubber stamp in box 22 is
larger than the stamp used in box 20. This is unlikely because the same rubber stamp would have
been used by the same registrar to stamp the dates in both places and sign the form in box 21. Since
we have two size letters and numbers, that means these elements were taken from two separate
forms that may have been years apart using different rubber stamps.

J
22. IDare Aceepted b§ Reg
| - I ' |

Figure 13. Two different colors, dark green and black.

The same thing is found in form box 20 “Date Accepted by Local Reg.” Figure 14 again shows
that the date has two different colors. The “AUG -8 196” is in dark green (R=87, G=111, B=87) and
the “1” is in black. Yet again another irrefutable proof this form is a forgery. Form box 17a displays
the same two color image in the word “None”. The “Non” is in dark green.

20. Date Accepted by Local Reg.

l

6. Multiple layers in the PDF file from the White House. I am not the first one to find this fact
and they deserve the credit for discovering it. What they discovered is that when you open up the
PDF file in Adobe Illustrator and you turn on layers, you see a long list of nine different layers that
correspond to different sections of the form, including the signatures on the form. I discovered using
just my Adobe Acrobat 8 Standard that I could also see the different components disappear when |
enlarged the image to just 400% and used the “hand” tool to quickly move around the image. When
I moved the image fast, the various type components would disappear from the form but the lines

stayed just as | had concluded.

Figure 14. Another example of two colors on the same line.

A Rebuttal to the Discovery of the Multi Layers Found in the PDF File. .
The only rebuttal to the nine layers discovered in the PDF file released by the White House was a

statement from a Canadian graphic artists from Quebec by the name of Jean-Claude Tremblay on
April 29. It was reported by Fox News an on their web site at:
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He tries to excuse the multi-layers as merely an artifact of an OCR (Optical Character
Recognition) engine and then saved as a PDF. There are two major reason he is wrong and I know
from his statement ¢ knows nothing about OCR engines and how they work and their file structure.
First of all the Obama PDF certificate was supposed to have come directly from the Health
Departments office. As stated before, the records they have would have absolutely no reason to be
OCRed and if they were asked to give the customer a PDF image it would be from their existing
TIFF image stored in their document imaging program on the server. The program would have done
no OCR processing at that time.

My qualifications on OCR programs are considerable. Our own document imaging program,
TheRepository, has an OCR option from Expervision that is called TypeReader. We integrated
TypeReader into our program but to do this we had to sign a non-disclosure statement with them and
then we got their Took Kit and API. When an OCR program saves a file as a searchable 1'DF, the
file contains three main files within it. The first file is an image file, usually a compressed Group4
TIFF. The second file is a ASCII text file and the last file is a matrix file that contains the X and Y
coordinates of all the words in the document. The Starting point for the image file and the matrix {'e
is usually the upper right-left hand corner of the image measured in pixels. L e test file and matrix
files would never be seen as separate layers and there is certainly no nine uyers. ‘| he three fi s
would be in a PDi “wrapper” and that’s all. All OCR programs work on: the same princ ple.

Conclusion
The Certificate of Live Birth Obama presented on television on Aril 27,201 isa forgery.

In witness whereof he has hereto set his hand and seal. -

Name of Notary: A8 LY > \)EAWIAL

Title: %j_-';{z,é-\i;,ug Mt,..:g_'f_ LS. BRARK

I, Jﬁ.‘diﬂ_ N NNECERLE , a Notary Public of King County and the State of
Washington aforesaid, hereby certify that Douglas B. Vogt personally known to me to be the affiant
in the foregoing affidavit, personally appeared before me this day and having been by me duly
sworn deposes and say that the facts set forth in the above affidavit are true and correct.

Ma %01 1.
= F,‘_M»ﬁ""tﬁ&—" -

, Notary F yblic ¢
My Commission Expires: % /9 /20 [{ éjo

Dk,
-

Tk <l
: ’-‘!lmg‘.‘_r__é@r

¥ iy, .

Witness my hand and official seal this the 10" d/z.z

- T*n-sq glas B: V_ogt
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Exhibit 3

Affidavit of Felicito Papa

attesting forgery in Birth Certificate
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Exhibit 4

Affidavit of Timothy Adams

former Assistant registrar from Honolulu, Hawaii



AFFIDAVIT

In the State of Kentucky, County of Warren, this affiant being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is Timothy Lee Adams,
residing at 1132 Fairview Avenue, Apt. F, Bowling Green, KY 42101 and that the statements below are true concerning his
employment at the City and County of Honolulu Elections Division in Honolulu, Hawaii:

ol

1 was employed at the City and County of Honolulu Elections Division from May 2008 through September 2008.

My position at the Gity and Gounty of Honolulu Elections Division was Senior Elections Clerk.

My responsibilities were to oversee the activities of the Absentee Ballot Office.

During the course of my employment, | became aware that many requests were being made to the City and County
of Honolulu Elections Division, the Hawaii Office of Elections, and the Hawaii Depariment of Health from around the
couniry to obtain a copy of then-Senator Barack Obama's long-form, hospital-generated birth certificate.

Senicr officers in the Gity and County of Honolulu Elections Division told me on multiple occasions that no Hawaii
long-form, hospital-generated birth certificate existed for Senator Obama in the Hawaii Department of Health and
there was no record that any such document had ever been on file in the Hawaii Depariment of Health or any other
branch or department of the Hawali government.

Senior officers in the City and County of Honolulu Elections Division further told me on multiple occasions that Hawaii
State government officials had made inquiries about Senator Obama's birth records to officials at Queens Medical
Center and Kapi'olani Medical Center in Honolulu and that neither hospital had any record of Senator Obama having
been born there, even though Governar Abercrombie has asserted and various Hawaii government officials continue
fo assert Barack Obama, Jr. was born at Kapi'olani Medical Center on August 4, 1961.

During the course of my employment, | came to understand that for political reasons, various officials in the
government of Hawaii, including then-Governor Linda Lingle and various officials of the Hawaii Department of Health,
including Dr. Chiyome Fukino, the direcior of the Hawali Department of Health, were making representations that
Senator Obama was born in Hawail, even though no government official in Hawaii could find a long-form birth
cartificate for Senator Obama that had been issued by a Hawaii hospital at the time of his birih.

During the course of my employment, | was told by senior officers in the City and County of Honolulu Elections
Division to stop inquiring about Senator Obama's Mawail birth records, even though it was common knowledge
among my fellow employees that no Hawali long-form, hospital generated birth certificate existed for Senator Obama.

In witness whereof he has hereio set his hand and seal.
Affiant's signature: C_‘%—" akﬁ

Affiant’s title: W

. & Notary Public of the County and Siate aforesaid, hereby ceriify that

personally known to me to be the affiant in the foregoing affidavit, personally appeared

before me this day and having been duly sworn deposes and says the facts set forih in the above affidavit are true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal this day of b

Notary Public's signature:

My commission expires: __ iy Comumission Expres |

" July 19, 2014



Exhibit 5

Affidavit of Felicito Papa
Regarding SS number



AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA

NI

COUNTY OF DUVAL)

1 Feheito Papa, an sver 18 years vid and resdent of 7579 Walden Road, Jackseaville, VL 12244 with FL
P #1F100-245 45-DR2-0 | do not sutfer from any mental impairment and | compotently atlest (o the

followmg under the penalty of perjury

1

i i a professional wed developes having graduated with a bachelor's degree m [ fram VET
Technieal Ihstingte in indianapolis, 1N | have over len years of expenience of i web designs and
developmest and T have often used software such as Adabe Photoshop and Adobe filustrator

On April 14, 2010, the Whitehouse website, www whilghouse goy, released the 2009 Farm 1640
of Income Tax Rewsn of President Barack H. Obama.
Rt Mwwesd whitchouse gov/sites/defauivfitesipresident-obama- 201 0-complete-return pdf.

| dowsloaded this 65-page pdl e on my computer | observed that all mformation aboul the
president's;and the first lady s social sccurity numbers were redacted All blocks or spaces for
socal security numbers were blank, or “white-vut ™

| submit Exhibit A (anached herewith, page 43 part of 2009 Fonn 1040) Form 709 ULS Gilt Jax
Heturn of Hees, Barack Obama. The space for his social secuirity number is sediacied or blank,

§ subwnil op Exhibit B {anached herewith, page 49 parl of 2009 Form 1048) Fonm 709 U8, Gift
Tux Returrt of First Lady Michelle Obama. The space for her social security number is redacied or

blunk,

Thien throwgh Adabe fHustoator software, | apened Exhibit A and B and found that these two pdf
fites have pwu fayers cach, nat justone layer. When the top lsyer is tumed off or dragged away,
the seaial Mecurity numbers of both persons are revealed.

i submat L-im‘shi; Al {atiached herewth) Form 709 1.5, Gift Tax Return of Pres. Barack Ohama
with hiis snuial security number revezied. The following information are revealed:

i, Rarack Obuma's SSN, SRENEN-4425
2, Michelle Obama's SSN S@nss-2302
3. An initial MLO i the side of Torm 709
4. A L ipch dark square with rotation on s
S Preparer's SN or PIN POUS 0974

CEIN 3-2700600

{ Phone no. 312/372-084¢
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Exhibit 6

Affidavit of John Sampson
Senior Deportation officer

from Department of Homeland Security



Dr. Orly Taitz. Esq
29839 Santa Margarita Parkway, STE 100
Rancho Santa Margarita CA 92688

"
el: 1949) 683-3411: Fax (949) 766-7603

vigil: dr_te iz@yzhoo.com

I e

UNITED STTES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Dr. Orly Taitz. Esquire, Pro Se, )
Plaintift )
)
) Civil Action:
3 )
)
Barrack Hussem Obama, }
Defendant )
Affidavit of John N. Sampson
[ My name is John N. Sampson. Tam over 18 years of age, am of sound mind and free of

any menial disease or psychelogical impairment of any kind or condition,

2. 1 am a citizen of the United States of America, [ am 58 years old, and was born in
Jackson Heights, Queens, New York and raised in the State of New York.

3, I am the Chief Executive Officer, Owner, and Operator, of CS81 Consulting and
Investigations LLC, a consulting and private investigative firm registered with the Secretary of
State of Colorado as a Limited Liability Company pursuant to the laws of the State of Colorado.
The company was formed in the State of Colorado on January 2, 2009 and is in good standing
with the Secretary of State of Colorado. Colorado does not have any licensing requirements or
provisions for private imvestigators.

4, [ have personal knowledge of all of the facts and circumstances described herein below
and will testity in open court {0 all of the same.

1 On, or about, November 16, 2009, Orly Taitz, the attorney who is prosecuting the above
captioned matier, requested that T access LocatePlus, 2 commercial database that [ subscribe to,



QP

350 81 B78-921-2727 extension 319
1at time, Mr. Russo stated that

and inqui i
2 called L2 wmhrm ou]mc.ﬂ figure” inquiry and

LocatePlus 1
wan &.Cf o e\mm Wi
i

b6, Diold Mr. Russo that [ was a private mnestigator in the State of Colarado, that T had been
lashed by b: Orly Taitz, an anorney in Califvrnia who was prosecuting a civil suit involving Mr.
Obama and that 1 had emalils and ofhef uzmim mzr‘icm that T could send himy verilying that fact
Mr. Russo siared that he would appreciate it if'f would send £ ai information to him which I did
i February 3_ 20 E('}‘ He assured me at hai time that if' { were to provide this
solve any "issues” LocatePlus may have regarding my inguiry imto

o or FG')'
information o him it would re

A paim&, celebrity’

in the ematl | sentto Mr Russo, [ effered w have Dr. Taitz send him an email as well
it I had been tasked by her to conduct this inquiry pursuant 1o a pending
ted States Disiriet Court for the Central District of California. He stated that
like to receive such an cmail,

i3, OUnorabout February 4, 2010, Dr. Orly Tatiz, at my request, sent Mr. Kusso an email
indicating that she had requested me, in conpection with the pending civit suit in California
against Mr. Obama, 10 conduct research through the commercial databases T habitualiv use as a
privaie investigator, related to SSN 2R3

19, Numerous emails have been exchanged between me and Mr. Russo due to the tact that as
of February 2. 2010, my account with LocatePlus has been frozen and | can no longer access this
daabase despite the fact that | responded 1o their inguines and have provided evidence to them
scicating that T had followed the user agreement we Lave entered mio. [ have repeatedly asked
that my account be unlocked, unliozen, and mude avatlable to me.

20. Despite all of (s, as of March & 2010, wy account remnains rozen and | am waable t©
conduct Iopitimate, fegal database searches m connection with my business. As a resuls, Tam
being financiall 3 harme d, unable to conduct legal. landul, legitimate wvestigations pursnant o
taw, and unable to provide 1o iy f._m..nls, the services they have comracied with me o m‘ovide.
thereby subjecting me to possible civil litigation for failing to provide coniracted services

Based upon information and belief, misuse of u Social Security number 15 a direct
violation of {iile 42 Uniied States Code, Section 408(a)( 70 B), which 15 a federal [viony
putshable under Title 18 United States Code by {ine ov imprisonment of up to five years, or
bl




